: ' b6
From: L ____lenFsy

Sent: , 2007 3:51

To: CyD) (FBI) koio) (Fan] kBL
{OTD) (FBI), |(IP) (FBI),
___CIYFEN] ] ;
(Ch) (FBI) .
Subject: on follow up rrom conference call last Friday
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
EC to reguest
omments on mode.. : b2
b7A
This EC discusses a new hypothesis for information received from the web bug (CIPAV) used in | Thisis
EC has not yet been approved. :
Best wishes,
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
‘SA HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED
esk DATE 06-06-2008 BY 50322uclp/stp/rds b6
Nextel-

. b7C
Direct connect

I ext Messages b2

UNCLASSIFIED




. b6
| I‘OTD! (FB1) ' b7C
From: | [ (CI) (FBI)
Sent: i 2007 2:55 PM
To: . CG) (FBI)| [(CG) (FBI);
(C) (FBIY 1 0 ey eenl
TD) (FBI ) p (FBI);
(CI)FBI) (JK) (FBI);
JCyDI(F
[ (CyD) (FBI (Cy (FBI)
(CIy(FBNHL _ I(Cl) (FBI)-
Subject: EC Directing end to CIPAV operations
SENSITIVE BUT UNC IED
NON-RECORD

This is an update on CIPAV / web bug operations in support of|

| This EC has not yet b2

been approved.

bIA

EC ending web bug ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
operations (... : HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ,
’ DATE 06-06-2008 BY 60322uclp/stp/rds
S_Al |
esk
Nextel 230
Direct connect b2

ext Messages

SENSITIVE BUT UNC



b6

[loTD) (FBI) o vic
From: {CI)(FBI)
Sent: , 2007 3:4
To: I (C1) (FBY) 1) (FBI) kel (FBI);
kCn (FBI) CyD FBI) OTD) (FBI):
CyD) (FBIY: _

. (CyD) (FBW)
Subject: RE: Today's CIPAV rerport
DATE: 08-15-2008
ggt:fgé\égggr UNC - JFIED CLASSIFIED BY 60322uclp/stp/rds
. REASON: 1.4 (c)
DECLASSIFY ON: 038-15-2033
CART in FL is working on it.
. v b6
----- Original Message--— b7C
From: f (<o) (FeD)
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2007 3:33 PM
To: 1 Kciy(rFer)] _KCI) (FBI),I | ((o1))] (FBI)l |(CI) (FBI),I I
] 3K} (FBI);
)
(CI) {FBI);

Subject: RE: Today's CIPAV rerport

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLA IED
NON-RECORD

. b2
|: last 7 days..my guy:had a meeting..will be back in 45 b7E
minutes..I ping on him to see if they have anything worth subpoena-ing or
sending a 2703f when he gets back.

bAny word on the computer taken from FL? ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT

I:l ' b6 YHERE SHOVN OTHERWISE
b7C

SA
b6
————— Original Message----- b7C
From: (CI)(FBI)
Sent: , 2007 3: '
To: CI) (FBI); il CI) (FBI) [cn) (F8D} I
I XcyD) (FBI 1oyDY TFEIE] IK) (FeI);
D) (FB1);
Subject: RE: Toda
SENSITIVE BUT UN SIFIED - .
NON-RECORD | b2
: b7E
| had the same question about] | .
b6
--~-Original Message--— b7C

From: Jen (ren)
20, 2007 3:06 PM

Sent: Tuesday, Febi
To: [l (Feny keny (FBI),I ken renf kovo) (FBI)E

g




{ : JK) (FBI @
B — —  [CyD)(FBD FBI); b6
(CyDy(FBD] — —  —JOTOy(re CyD) (FBL) b7C
) (CI)(FBI) )
Subject: =: Today's CIPAV re
SENSITIVE BUT UNC SIFIED
NON-RECORD '
(D]
L1 ,
b6
SA| b7C
-----Original M —
From: es%]«m (FB1)
Sent: 7] ary 20, 2007 2:44 PM
To: CI) {FBI); (CT) (FBI);
FBL}; H KCyD) (FBD);
D) (FBI TDY (FED):
CyD) (FBI) (CI) (FBI) CI){FBI) [CI) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Today's CIPAV rerpo
SENSITIVE BUT UNC FIED
NON-RECORD
SA
Desk
Direct connect B7C
lrext Messages B2
----- Original Message--——
From: (OS) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2007 2:21 PM
To: CI) (FBIY] Jenerend |cny(rer)
Subject: Today's CIPAY rerport
SENSITIVE BUT UNCI;&?FIED
NON-RECORD
bl
Hi Guys,
2




b6

b7C

OTD) (FBI)
From: [ I YD)
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2007 7:fB.AM_I
To: (Cl) (FBI (CH) (FBI); CyD) (FBI);
| [OTD) (FBI); I(Cy0)|_I'_(FBi) I
(JK) (FBE)'—_ SIEE] Ch (F8I
JK]} (FBI); _ CyD) (FBI CyD}FBI);
OTD) (FBI
CyD) (FBI (C) (FBI) (CI)(FBI)
(Ch) (FBI) L
Subject: itional Web Bug Data

DATE: 10-16-2008

Importance: High ) CLASSIFIED BY uc 60322 lp/stp/sz
REASON: 1.4 (c)
DECLASSIFY ON: 10-186-2033

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
I!;xpebt additional updates. bl
Best wishes, “18)
sl ]
I irect connect -

Text Messages ALlL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE




Eaz(
| |(0TD) (FBI) ]

b6
From: | I(Cl) (FBI) b7C
Sent: , 2007 5
To: Cl) (FB!) (Q}FB! CyD) (FBI);
_ J(OTD) (FBI); CyD) (FBI);
(JK) (FBI) CI(FBI); kCi) (FBI)
] CYDR)FB CyD) (FBI):
OTD) (FBI (CxD‘ (FBI), ‘ (Ch) (FBI);
. X (FBI) bl
Subject: [: '3 )
SENSITIVE BUT UNC {FIED b2
RECOR| b7a
bl
(S
SA| ]
esk
Nextel f,f c
Direct connect
ext Messages
DATE: 08-15-2008

SENSITIVE BUT UNC%éIF!ED

CLASSIFIED BY 60322uclp/stp/ rds
REASON: 1.4 (c}
DECLASSIFY 0N: 08-15-2033

&LL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE



SeeRe

(OTD) (FB!)
bé
From: I I(Cl) (FBI) - , b7C
Sent: 14, 2007 & o
To: (C1) (FBI)] (Ch) (Fe| lcvD) (FBI);
l (OTD) (FBIq CyD) (FBl) |
(JK) (FBI CIEBIY; | KCI) (FBI)
JK) (FBI) CyD)(FBI (CyD) (FBI)
- KOTD) (FBI CvD) (FBI); {Cl) (FBI);
: CNERI | 7a0\Wi = )
Subject: t s :I § T bl
~ SENSITIV D b2
RECORD b7A
is i pdate or : bl
Sl ISk,
e b7E
b7A
(S
045jk01.302 (368  Requestlog  topofpage.gif (4  this.css (7 KB)  logol.gif (21 KB)
KB) File.htm (86 KB) KB) v
SAI ' DATE: 08-15-2008 bé
esk CLASSIFIED BY 60322uclp/stp/rds  b7C
Nextel REASON: 1.4 (c) b2
Direct connect DECLASSIFY ON: 08-15-2033
Text Messages

SENSITIVE BUT UNCI;;Q!FIED

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
WIHERE SHOWN OTXERWISE

e




|

DATEs 08-15-2008 :

3566 CLASSIFIED BY 60322uclp/stp/rds ;

REASON: 1.4 (c) i

SOTD) (FBI) DECLASSIFY ON: 08-15-2033 _
' b6

From: | |(CI) (FBI) b7C

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2007 2:§
To: (C1) (FBH (Ch) (FBI) {CyD) (FBI);

( IOTD)Y (FBIY l(CyD :
(4K) (FBI), CI)(FBI)} {Cl) (FBI)] 1
’ CyD)(FBI); CyD} (FBI};
, . (CyD) (FBl]—[‘Lu"u]rcrﬂFmrl;
LCDFRD b1
Subject: | |: S :|
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b2
RECOR , b7A

(S)

bl

g

‘ Request Log  Cryptographic and
File.htm (63 KB) Electronic A...
Expect another update tommorow.
/

Sincerely,
b6
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED b7C
esk HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEFT b2
g?xtel WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE
rectconnect

 Text Messages

SENSITIVE BUT uucg%meo
-1 SESRET




